
To the Right Honourable Sir Wilfrid Uuriet^***'
''"'"- •'°"'- '^'^

Prime Minister.
Dear Sir :

CHIGNBCTO RAHWAV. '

.» V^ V 9^]°^ herewith a copy of the Report of the Meetine ofMembeis of the House held in the Comm.ttee Room on ThuraStyLt
reprinted from the Evening Journal.

nursaay last,

The Report does not fully convey the sense of the meeting whichwas unaumously m favor of the claims of our investors being Z.S
iL^t ^™™°«J" """l «"1«1 by compensation. More MembS^Tp^keand stronger words were used than are quoted in the Report

that rt^v^w i'^
P-^ent said they knew nothing about the claim; othersthat they had merely heard of it. But the result was the same with all

w^^h^^l. /!?^/"™™"5''^"''''"<>™d»a' <»«s. O'lnely, that

rnfa?rlv^?fi '5'.?"\""^»"'"^°f°P'"'°" "-r inve.stors had beenunfairly treated and that they were entitled to an immediate settlement.

rf^nJ ."^u
'™.""'? expressed by those I addres.sed there can be no^bt as to the opinion of the House, and any resolution in favor ofrecognising and settling our claim would have been accepted by themeet-

h,™?iSr^ "°»™»°"''5'- I™ ™« the effect of my statements wouldhave been the sanie if the whole 213 Members had been present,

.h. „„I!f ^^"^ ^i^
they would put a motion on the paper to bring

the question before the House but it is now too late for a Srate Mem-ber's motion to be reached this Session.
The Government can however do so and I beg therefore to ask if

cU^nT
''"' " * """'°" '° *PP°'°t a Committee to deal with our

We desire enquiry and if not granted it will indicate a fear that the
result would show we were inju.stly treated.

I shall esteem an early reply to this letter,

I have the honour to be, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Signed), A. D. PROVAND.

T„ .1, II 1,1 „, „ „. Ottawa, April 30th. 1991.To the Honourable W. S. Fielding, MP. ^ »»

Minister of Finance,

_ „. Ottawa.
Dear Sir,

CHIGNECTO RAILWAY.

i„ rff
to send herewith a copy of the Report of the meeting of Mem-bers of the House which I addressed in the Committee Room last Thurs-day evening. It is reprinted from the Ottawa Journal.

I also enclose copy of a letter addressed to-day to the Prime Ministerand beg to confirm to you all I say therein, as to the disposition towards
our investors which dominated the meeting.

I speak with the utmost confidence when I say that I am certain theooveriiment will meet with no opposition whatever in the House to a
proposal to come 10 terms with the Company in one of the different ways
1 nave offered m the correspondence which has passed between us


